Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 12:31 PM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT19040822/001/MP-Accident Involving SH8525H & SLS7860X on
28.04.19

HI Priya,

Contents noted.
Hi Cecilia,

Kindly assist. CC4/11119007711/Kga3

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and Rappy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 12:17 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT19040822/001/MP-Accident Involving SH8525H & SLS7860X on 28.04.19

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above matter.

LOD received from Island Law LLC for the property damage ,please assist to upload the survey report.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Priya Manivel

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd



